
       

       

 

     

       

       

 
  

From: Hughes, Seamus 
To: Briggs, Peter 
Subject: FW: HPRM: Closing Correspondence : COR-0051-2016 : Renewable Heat Incentive 
Date: 10 March 2016 09:38:42 
Attachments: COR 0051 Min signed.pdf 

COR 0051 Min content.pdf 

DFE-128515

Peter 

For info. 

Regards 

Seamus 

Seamus Hughes 
Energy Efficiency Branch 
Department of Enterprise, Trade & Investment 
Netherleigh 
Massey Avenue 
Belfast, BT4 2JP 
Tel: 028 9052 9532 (ext: 29532) 
TextRelay: 18001 028 9052 9532 
Web: www.detini.gov.uk 

Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this e-mail? 

-----Original Message-----
From: private.office@detini.gov.uk [mailto:private.office@detini.gov.uk] 
Sent: 10 March 2016 09:27 
To: Mills, John (DETI) 
Cc: McLaughlin, Christine (DETI); Hegarty, Damien; Wightman, Stuart; Hughes, Seamus; Stevenson, Valerie 
(DETI Private Office); Dolaghan, Paul; McCormick, Andrew (DETI); Kerr, Sean; Rooney, Eugene; Stewart, 
Chris (DETI); DG_DETI Press Office; DETI Energy Mailbox 
Subject: HPRM: Closing Correspondence : COR-0051-2016 : Renewable Heat Incentive 

Date: 10/03/2016 

Raised By: John McCallister MLA 
Reference: COR-0051-2016 

Subject: Closing Correspondence : COR-0051-2016 : Renewable Heat Incentive 

To: JOHN MILLS 

CC: McLaughlin, Christine (DETI); Hegarty, Damien; Wightman, Stuart; Hughes, Seamus; PO CC Energy 
Division 

Please see final response as amended and issued. 

Regards, 
Christine McLaughlin 
Private Office 
29222 
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